AGENDA ACTION ITEM

DATE: 2025-04-28
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Darryl Johnson, Public Works Director

ITEM TITLE: Action Item — 2025 Landscaping Contract

Summary:

Award 2025 landscaping contract to Cougarscapes for all County Facilities

Facilities solicited a landscaping request for bids and received one response from Cougarscapes.
Cougarscapes has provided landscaping services for the County in past years. This year the County
wanted to contract one company for all of our properties.

Fiscal Impact:

The attached bid form lists costs for specific landscaping needs. Total 2024 landscaping costs was $21,000.
We anticipate this year’s landscaping costs to be slightly more at an estimated $26,000.

Attachments:
2025 Landscaping Request for Bids

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Award the 2025 landscaping contract to Cougarscape at the rates submitted in the Mowing and
Lawn Maintenance Services Regeust for Proposals Bidders Response Form. Costs to be paid from
individual property maintenance budgets.




